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Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building
Jeb Bush 2600 Blair Stone Road David B. Struhs
Governor Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Secretary

Certified Mail — Return Receipt Requested
June 10, 2003

Mr. Pick Talley

Director of Utilities ‘

Pinellas County Utilities Authority

14 South Fort Harrison Avenue, 5™ Floor
Clearwater, Florida 33756 '

Re:  Title V Air Operation Permit Revision Application
Pinellas County Resource Recovery Facility
Facility ID: 1030117

Dear Mr. Talley:

Thank ybu for your submission of April 17, 2003, for a Title V Air Operation Permit -
Revision for the referenced facility. The Department has reviewed your request and has
determined the application to be incomplete, for the following reasons: '

1. All of the required information, required by the application form, was not included in the
submittal. Please provide all of the missing information required by the application form.

2. Rule 62-4.050(2), Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C.) requires that all applications for
permit be filed in quadruplicate. Please provide four copies of the application.

3. Provide justification that the reclassification sought for the emissions units as
insignificant, previously evaluated and currently classified the Department as unregulated,
will comply with the requirements of Rule 62-213.430(6), F.A.C. .

4. The Department is required to include all applicable requirements, established by rule or
permit, in the Title V permit. Please be advised that we will not be able to comply with
several of the requested changes for this reason.
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When the Department has received all of the requested information, we will resume
processing your application for permit revision. Until then, if you have any questions or
require further assistance, please contact Edward J. Svec at 850/921-8985.

Sincerely,

Scott M. Sheplak, P.E.

Administrator
Title V Section

Cc: Ronald Larsen, P.E., HDR Engineering, Inc.
Eric Peterson, P.E., DEP SW Dastrict
Peter Hessling, Pinellas County DEM



